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Ray Beckerman

From: ecf_bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 11:56 AM
To: nobody@nyed.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:07-cv-00200-DGT-RML Maverick recording Company et al v. Chowdhury 

Settlement Conference

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Eastern District of New York 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 11/6/2008 at 11:56 AM EST and filed on 11/6/2008  
Case Name:  Maverick recording Company et al v. Chowdhury
Case Number: 1:07-cv-200 

Filer: 
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Robert M. Levy: Victor Kao, Matt Oppenheim; 
Jaime Lathrop. Lengthy settlement conference. Parties agree to settlement. All material terms 
and conditions placed on the record. Mr. Chowdhury confirms that he understands each of the 
terms and conditions and, after consulting with his lawyer, finds the settlement to be in his 
legal best interests, and accordingly that he is entering into the agreement voluntarily. 
Settlement Conference held on 11/5/2008 (Tape #4:30-end.) (Levy, Robert)  

 
1:07-cv-200 Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Ray Beckerman ray@beckermanlegal.com 
 
Jaime Lathrop jimmylathrop@yahoo.com 
 
Lisa Jean Borodkin lborodkin@vanfeliu.com 
 
Victor Bruce Kao vkao@rc.com 
 
1:07-cv-200 Notice will not be electronically mailed to:  
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Richard J. Guida  
Robinson & Cole LLP 
885 Third Avenue 
Suite 2800 
New York, NY 10022 
 


